MEMORANDUM

To: Each Director From: Ana Bolger

Date:  17/11/200405/16/2004

Subject: Final Decison on a Waste Licence application by Clare County Council
re: afacility at Bunnow, Ballaghboy, Gaurus, Doora, County Clare.
Reg. No. 31-1

1. On 20" February 2001 the Board of the Agency considered the Technical
Committee's report of the objections to the proposed decision on the above waste
licence application. The Board approved a three__month extension for
consideration of the objectionsto allow the Division to seek legal advice to clarify
the situation with regard to the content of Section 7 of a submission on objection
by Clare County Council and accordingly prepare a brief note regarding same.

2. The Board of the Agency met with the Agency’s legal advisor, Mr. Barry Doyle
on the 9" April, 2001 and as a consequence of this meeting a further note to the
Board is not required.

3. Therefore, the recommendation of the Technical Committee’s report of 15
February 2001 which was considered by the Board on the 20" February 2001
stands and we seek approva to issue the licence as recommended by the Technical
Committee and as amended by the Board on the 20" February 2001.

AnaBolger
Programme Officer
Waste Management Licensing




